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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

According to John Mead Howells this house was built by William Woart in
1753. The house is very interesting in form. The character of the
building is Federal indicating that it was updated around the turn of the
nineteenth century. The facade of the house is seven bays in width and is
assymetrical. This alsc indicates that the house was built in several
phases. Presently the Woart-Knapp house is three stories in height with
hipped rocf. The house has elegant window lintels. The doorway is also
exceptional. The enclosed entrance porch is surmounted by a pediment
supported by Doric pilasters. It resembles a classical temple in
miniature.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners plaved in local or state history
anc how the building relates to the development of the community)

This house was built by William Woart in 1753. The house remained in
the Woart family for over one hundred years. In 1851, Mrs, William Woart
was in residence here. The house had probably been conveved to a
descendent of the original owner, also named William Woart.

William Woart was very prominent in Newburyport in the early
mnineteenth century. He was one of the founders of the Newburyport
. :cademy in 1807. In 1810, he was a trustee of the Newburyport
Athenerizeum, He helped to found the Merrimack Humane Society and the
Merrimack Bible Society. He served as a selectman in 1810.

Prior to 1872, this property, was sold by the Woart family. Twentieth
century owners include William Creaser, and Abigail Knapp, hence the name
the Woart-Knapp house.
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